



**PUBLIC MINUTES  
STREET ACTIVITY STEERING COMMITTEE**

**March 15, 2017, 12:06 p.m.  
Committee Room E, Ground Floor, City Hall**

**PRESENT:** Mr. B. Penner (Downtown Saskatoon), Chair  
Staff Sergeant D. Pringle (Saskatoon Police Service)  
Mr. R. Pshebylo (Riversdale Business Improvement District)  
Senior Planner E. Miller (Neighbourhood Planning, Community Services Department)

**ABSENT:** Ms. V. Charles (Saskatoon Anti-Poverty Coalition)  
Inspector R. Huisman (Saskatoon Police Service)  
Ms. D. Mercier (Broadway Business Improvement District)

**ALSO PRESENT:** Community Support Program Supervisor L. Prefontaine  
Committee Assistant J. Fast

**1. CALL TO ORDER**

The Chair called the meeting to order.

**2. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA**

**Moved By:** R. Pshebylo

That the agenda be confirmed as presented.

**CARRIED**

**3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

**Moved By:** R. Pshebylo

That the minutes of regular meeting of the Street Activity Steering Committee held on January 18, 2017 be adopted.

**CARRIED**

**4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

**5. REPORT OF THE CHAIR**

**6. REPORT OF PROGRAM MANAGER**

**7. COMMUNITY SUPPORT PROGRAM**

**7.1 Community Support Program Supervisor's Report [File No. CK. 5605-3]**

The Committee Assistant submitted a report of the Supervisor, Community Support Program, for the reporting period January and February 2017.

Community Support Program Supervisor Prefontaine summarized the information contained in her report and the following was noted:

- In January the Lighthouse Stabilization Unit returned to 24-hour operation.
- In February the Community Support Program began reporting all “10 code” calls (i.e. disturbances, suspicious persons, drunkenness, etc.) to the Saskatoon Police Service.
- The Community Support Program is fully staffed now with six Community Support Officers.

Community Support Program Supervisor Prefontaine answered questions of the Committee and discussion followed.

**Moved By:** R. Pshebylo

That the information be received.

**CARRIED**

**8. REQUEST TO AMEND PANHANDLING BYLAW, 1999, No. 7850 AND STREETS USE BYLAW, NO. 2954 [File No. CK. 5000-1]**

The Committee Assistant submitted resolution packages from the meetings of City Council held on December 12, 2016 and January 23, 2017, regarding the above matter.

Discussion followed and Senior Planner Miller advised that she has not received an update regarding funding of the program.

**Moved By:** R. Pshebylo

That the information be received.

**CARRIED**

**9. ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting adjourned at 12:35 p.m.

---

Mr. B. Penner, Chair

---

Ms. J. Fast, Committee Assistant